

District Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, March 19, 2024	4:00-5:00pm	CAADO 209/Zoom
Committee Members	Guests	
Ann Pfeifle (Chair, HIS, MOV)	Lijuan Zhai (AV Institutional Effect	VC Ed Services and tiveness, RCCD)
Susan Mills (Co-Chair, VC Ed. Service	s) 🛛 🖾 Steven Schmidt	t (MUS, RCC)
Brian Johnson (MAT, NOR)	🛛 Nick Sinigaglia	(PHI, MOV)
Kelly Douglass (ENG, RIV)	🛛 Bryan Medina ((Staff, RCCD)
	🛛 Ellen Brown-D	rinkwater (AO, RCC)
	🛛 Nick Franco (A	O, NOR)
	🛛 Deanna Murrel	I (AO, MVC)
	🛛 Sabina Fernand	lez (Staff, MVC)
	🛛 Casandra Greer	ne (Staff, RCC)
	🛛 Nicole Brown (Staff, NOR)
Additional Guests:		

Zoom Information

https://rccd-edu.zoom.us/j/86555446612?pwd=R0dDakVkSzNZQitZZEN0Zm1TTlYvQT09 +1 669 900 6833 US Meeting ID: 865 5544 6612 Passcode: 627472

Call to Order: 3:33pm

Agenda and Minutes

- Approval of Agenda Motion: K. Douglass; Second: B. Johnson Approved, Unanimous
- Approval of Minutes March 5, 2024 Motion: K. Douglass; Second: B. Johnson Approved, Unanimous

Reports from Colleges

- 1. Moreno Valley
 - a. There was spirited and collegial discussion at the last meeting regarding the GE plan. Sabina Fernandez also demoed the new online catalog.
- 2. Norco
 - a. The Norco committee rejected all four GE proposals.



- 3. Riverside
 - a. The committee did not approve the four GE proposals. At Senate, the GE pattern and results of the vote were discussed.

Action Items

- 1. Curriculum Proposals
- 2. RCCD GE Pattern for 2024-2025
 - a. All amendments were rejected at all three committees. The previously approved GE pattern will be forwarded to the Board.

Discussion Items and Public Comment

- 1. PSY/SOC-48 and Impacted Programs Implementation
 - a. Kelly Douglass What process do we follow to update the programs impacted by the PSY/SOC-48 unit change?
 - b. Casandra Greene The coordinators will need to review all impacted programs, the records submitted to COCI, and any paperwork associated with the programs. When an ADT is updated in COCI for any reason, the State Chancellor's Office performs a complete review of the program and all documentation to ensure it is accurate. If the only change we are processing is the update to the units, we can do that clerically. If there is any course sequence change, we will need faculty input.
 - c. Steven Schmidt Faculty should also be notified of any clerical changes.
 - d. Ellen Brown-Drinkwater We will have to review CalGETC to make sure none of the programs exceed 60 units. The Articulation Officers are willing to help with the TMCs.
 - e. Kelly Douglass It will be helpful to know which programs can be updated administratively and which programs will need faculty input. Then we can establish a deadline.
 - f. Casandra Greene The coordinators will bring back a plan to the April 16 DCC for discussion.
- 2. Open Forum
 - a. Question: Who is District Chair for 2024-2025?
 - i. Brian Johnson
 - b. Kelly Douglass Regarding Credit for Prior Learning, Title 5 states that it is faculty who perform the assessment for credit for prior learning. A blanket Board statement would remove faculty involvement in the process.
- 3. Public Comment for all items on or not otherwise on the agenda.
 - a. None

Adjournment: 4:00pm

District Curriculum Committee Notes Votes by Member for 03/19/2024

Courses					
Course Deletions	MNR	Action	Douglass	Johnson	Pfeifle
SPA 3N Spanish for Spanish Speakers		Hold	Υ	Υ	Υ
Course Major Modifications	MNR	Action	Douglass	Johnson	Pfeifle
PSY 48Statistics for the Behavioral SciencesWill be held for program modifications.		Hold	Y	Y	Y
SOC 48Statistics for the Behavioral SciencesWill be held for program modifications.		Hold	Y	Y	Y
Programs					
Program Modifications	M N R	Action	Douqlass	Johnson	Pfeifle
ADT					
SPA Spanish		Approved	Υ	Υ	Υ